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CHERIE BERRY ANNE P. WEAVER
COMMISSIONER OF LABOR BUREAU CHIEF
PLANNING, STATISTICS AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT
May 11, 2011 QCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH DIVISION

—any Tl L

Planned Parenthood Health Systems, Inc. OSH No: 310400122 Log No. 16262
.. “enter:

Per your written request, enclosed is an expunged copy of the occupational safety and
health case file pertaining to the above, There is a total of 16 pages attached at no charge to
you.

In accordance with North Carolina Department of Labor policies and
N.C.G.8.95-136(e1), certain portions of OSH investigative files cannot be disclosed.
This includes (for example) names, addresses, telephone numbers, or other 1dentifying
information related to complainants and witnesses; handwritten witness statements;
medical records; and inter-agency and intra-agency documents or memoranda not
containing factual information.

If we may be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

O/é/l (

Chanel Brown
Statistical Research Assistant

Enclosure (s)

1101 MAIL SERVICE CENTER * RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27699-1101
(219) B07-2950 + Fax: (919) 807-295! * ANNE.WEAVER@LABOR.NC.GOV




CONFIRMATION OF ABATEMENT C. Oberst

RETURN THIS FORM TO:-
NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

‘Division of Occupational Safety and Health
4964 University Parkway, Suite 202
Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27106-2800
(336} 776-4420

FAILURE TO RESPOND BY THE DUE DATE MAY RESULT IN A FOLLOW-UP INSPECTION

3/8/07 f ' 310400122
DATE FORM DUE: /8/ ' FILE NO.;
Planned Parenthood Health Systems, Inc,.
COMPANY:
3000 Maplewood Ave #112, Winston-Salem, NC
LOCATION:

THE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS LISTED BELOW THAT WERE OBSERVED ON THE 02/05/2007
OSHA INSPECTION BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR WERE CORRECTED ON OR BEFORE

THE FOLLOWING ABATEMENT DATE: 3/8/07
ITEM STANDARD OR REGULATION ACTION TAKEN TO CORRECT VIOLATION
NUMBER ALLEGEDLY VIOLATED (attach additional pages if needed)
One ,
la 1910.304 (f) (4) VioLATID EIXED €>5/-
ELLCTAC IR, See ATAGED .
Two ‘
1 1910.157 (e) (2) Fibe £ Ea0G SUMELS

ALACED WITH  NEW E£- UMH‘S
COPLENT pN_INSECN TN
Sop FARHY) EXIDENCE -

*** To be acceptable the Action
‘Taken To Correct Violation must
be described in detail. Photos
or other evidence of abatement
may be attached.

THE UNDERSIGNED ATTESTS THAT THE ABOVE ITEMS WERE CORRECTED ON OR BEFORF THF PRFSCRIRED
ABATEMENT DATE.

SIGNATURE
RECD FEB 21 2007 - DATE__Z, 14,04 |

§ ff\ @ IV.16.1910 B4
J% : OSHA 2D Single



“iteria File: pp
{SPECTICN DATA

Estab Name

02726707
: Planned Parenthood Health Systems, Inc.

Site Address:

Mail Address:

Contl Corp :

‘ENALTY DATA {Summary)

CASE AUDIT REPORT
16:19

3000 Maplewood Ave #112
Winston-Salem
NC 27103

3000 Maplewcod Ave #112
Winston-Salem

: 310400122
045-07
E7T715
T1837

Inspection #
Opt. Inspection #:
Supervisor 1D :
CSHO ID H
Inspection Type : Programmed Flanned
Entry Dt ; 02705707

Close Conf Dt : 02/05/07

NC 27103 Infor Conf Date :
PMA STATUS H
PMA DATE :
Contest{active} : NO
Final Order :
Case Close Dt : 02726707
Penalty * FTA Penalty PAYMENT DATA (Summary)
et e v e e e e sedevevride s deve Totﬂl Payﬂnnts: s 188-00

Due Date H Next Install Dt:
Current Assessed : § 188.00 % 0.00 Last Install Dt: )
Interest o 0.00 § 0.00 Number of installments: 0
Agdm Fees : 8 0.00 3 0.00 PEMALTY COLLECTION DATA {Summary)
Res Waived : Dt Transferred Amt Transferred
Status H (Orig) DCAT $ 0.00
(FTA) DCAT $ 0.00
SOL
/IOLATION DATA (Detail) Haz # Rec Exp Inst lss. Dt/ Abatements Actions Penalty/ Contest Evnt/Act FAP
/1D Standard Code FTA Dt Date Ty/Cmp Date Type FTA Pen Std Abt MS Pen
B odeskdedd wk dkdedw dededel dwr Wk dtledeiedededr ddrdesk sk e i ek el kdekdwr  wikkiekkdd * X Sedrvdrdrdrde g W TP dee el W sl W W * o ow W W
501001 a 1910 0304 f 4 4 1 02709707 03/08/07 A X $ 188.00 A
501001 b 1910 0305 g 1 il A 1 02709707 02/14/07 A 1 $ 0.00 A
J 02001 1910 0157 e 2 8 2 02/09/07 03708707 A X ] 0.00 A
PAYMENT DATA (Detail)
OSHA- 163 Nr. Payment Dt  Ref/UnH Amount Paid FTA Paeid Total Paid
S e e e e e i e vedevedrde ek Pedew i dewr i iR ik el e se sk e dr ek e e e e e devr e
508046638 02723707 $ 188,00 $ 0.00 $ 138.00




North Carolina Department of Labor

Division of Occupational Safety and Health
4964 University Parkway, Suite 202 5 p
Winston-Salemn, North Carolina 27106-2800 . ) !
[ovned o0, dhod of /-5 NCDOLN

Employer Name e mr=

Employer and Employee Rights and Responsibilities

This guide is provided to assist you, the employer or the authorized employec representative, in understanding your rights and respon-
sibilities. - g

Issuance of Citations—A citation for alleged violations may or may not be issued. If issued, the employer and authorized employee
representative will receive copies of all citations issued to the company.

. Penalties—Each citation may or may not impose a monetary penalty. Penalties must be paid within 15 working days after receipt of
citation and notification of penalty unless a written request is made either for an informal conference or a contestment of the citation
or proposed penalty. Failure to correct any violation by the abaternent date may result in a notification of failure to correct violation(s)
and of proposed additional penalty based on number of days the violation goes uncorrected.

Abatement of Violation—For violations which you do not contest, you are required to return the OSHA Form 2D (Confirmation of
Abatement) within ten (10) calendar days after the abatement date, to indicate that appropriate corrective action has been taken within

~ the time frame set forth in this citation. If the employer contests the penalty only, all items must be abated by the dates indicated on the
citation.

In addition for repeat, willful, and other serious violations as indicated, additional documents demonstrating that abatement is
compiete are required. This additional documentation may include, but not be limited to, evidence of the purchase or repair of equip-
ment, photographic or video evidence of abatement, or other written records.

If indicated in the citation, you may be required to submit an abatement plan for each cited violation when time permitted for
abatement is more than 90 calendar days. Failure to submit verification of abatement within the required time period could result in
additional citations and penalties.

Posting of Citations and Employee Notification of Corrective Action—The employer must post each citation in a conspicuous
place at or near the location of the violation for a period of at least three working days or until the hazard is corrected (whichever is
longer). Failure to post a citation may result in a monetary penalty.

Additionally, the employer must inform affected employees and their representative(s) about abatement activities covered by the
citations by posting a copy of each document submitted to the North Carolina Department of Labor or a summary of the document
near the place where the violation occurred or where it will be readily observable. The employer must inform employees of their right
to examine and copy all abatement documents submitted. Posted documents must remain posted for three working days after submis-
sion to the department.

Informal Conference—The employer may request an informal conference by notifying the Division of Occupational Safety and
Health (OSH) in writing within 15 working days of receipt of a citation. Upon completion of an informal conference, the OSH Division
will send to the employer by certified mail the results of the informal conference. The results will be an amended citation, a notice of no
change, or a settlement agreement. The employer has 15 working days from receipt of either the amended citation or notice of no
change to notify the OSH Division that the employer wishes to contest the citation and/or penalty, whether or not amended. At the dis-
cretion of the director, employee representatives may be afforded the opportugity to participate in the informal conference,

Contestment of Citation and/or Penalty—The employer may contest the citation by notifying the Division of Occupational Safety
and Health in writing within 15 working days following receipt of citation. If the employer contests, the Safety and Health Review
Board wil} assign the case to a hearing examiner who will schedule a hearing on the case.

The employees or their authorized representative(s) will be afforded the opportunity to participate in these proceedings pursuant
to the rules of the posting of a citation by an employer.

Follow-Up Inspections—A follow-up inspection may be conducted to verify that the employer has posted the citation, corrected the
violation as required in the citation, and adequately protected employees during multi-step or lengthy absatement periods.

Discrimination~—It is unlawful to discriminate against employees who make safety or health complaints or request an OSHA inspec-
tion.

//' y ~ Employer Representafive Employee Representative
/ (j, ) ,:!..-
/ ﬁ il :/ S — £
o m a0 L e 7 S £ Zo.*
Safety/Health'Compliance Officer Date
White: Employar ’ IV.16.1935 B/D4

Canary: File Copy nABLIA o0



N. C. Department of La* r
Division of Occupational Safety and Health

Worksheet

Wed Feb 7, 2007 4:02pm

310400122
045-07
Planned Parenthood Health Systems, Inc.
N NonSerious 001
8
1910.0157( e)( 2)

|AVD

F9 CFR 1010-137

(b)(1)/(b)(2) exemptions were not met):

a) haliway - an abc fire extinguisher was missing its monthly inspection tag.

b) recovery room - an abc fire extinguisher was missing its monthly inspection tag.

e)(2): Portable fire extingwishers were not visually inspected at least monthly (Note: 1910.38 and 1910.15

Planned Parenthood of W-S

2.5.7@ 1:19 am

20. Instance Description - Describe the following:

2)  Hazards-Operation/Condition-Accident: ab) Delay in suppresssing a fire / ...

#3 & 4 in case file

23. Employer Knowledge: ab) Yes. The employer stated
stage fires.

-wamed designated employees such as-to put out incipient

Z Add transaction A Add

N NonSerious

0.00

OSHA-1B/1BIHprint(Rev. 9/93)




N. C. Department of La’ r
Division of Occupational Safety and Health

Worksheet

Wed Feb 7, 2007 3:32pm

310400122

Planned Parenthood Health Systems, Inc.

01

5 CFR 1910.305(g)(1)(n)(A): Flexible cords or cables were used as a-

a)

employee break room - a 120 volt microwave, which was plugged into an ungrounded extension cord, should have
been plugged into a permanent outlet.

Planned Parenthood of W-S

|

M Medium

L Low $1250 40 25 10 10 85 Grouped

2.5.7 @ 1:33 pm

20. Instance Description - Describe the following:

a)

b)
d)

Hazards-Operation/Condition-Accident: Fire &/or shock/ A multi outlet extension cord was used to power a
microwave (open ground outlet) and a two coffee makers. The extension cord was used in lieu of permanent wiring
or plugging the devices into a permanent grounded outlet. The consequences of using the extension cords includes,
but is not limited to, fire or overheating of flexible wiring and a shock hazard. -

Equipment: NA

Location: break room

Injury/Illness: This citation was grouped with cit 01, item 002(a) for an ungrounded {open ground) outlet. The
multi outlet extension cord was plugged into it and this increased the likelihgod that a person could be shocked.
The severity would be medium because an injury might require hospitalization or a temporary disability. The
probability would be low because only 4 employees used the microwave oven on a regular basis, the proximity
< 1 foot, the frequeincy was <2-6/wk, and the environmental working conditions were favorable.

OSHA-1B/1BHprint(Rev, 9/93)




Page 4 | Wed Feb 7, 2007 3:32pm
Planned Parenthood Health Systems, ... Inspection Nr. 3104t .22 Citation Nr. 01 Item/Group 001 (b)

e)  Measurements: a)b) Employer/employee interviews, ac sensor, and photographs.

#6 in case file

23. Employer Knowledge: Yes. This was a plain sight hazard and the employer walks around the facility every day.

Z Add transaction

OSHA-1B/1BIHprint(Rev. 9/93)




N. C. Department of La* ~r
Division of Occupational Safety and Health

Worksheet

Wed Feb 7, 2007 4:09pm

310400122
: 045-07
|Planned Parenthood Health Systems, Inc. ,
S Serious -001 (a)
4
1910.0304( f)( 4)

P continuous;

ground from Circuits, equipment, and enclosures was not permanent and
a) employee break room - a 120 volt outlet, which supplied power to a microwave oven and two coffee makers:

through a multi-outlet extension cord, had an-open ground.

Planned Parenthood of W-S

2.5.7 @ 1:30 pm

20. Instance Description - Describe the following:
a) Hazards-Operation/Condition-Accident: - Potential contact with electricity / A 120 volt outlet had an open ground. It
supplied power to 2 multi-outlet cord that had a microwave and two coffee makers plugged into it. It presented a potential
shock hazard to employees in the work/break area. The consequences of allowing the open grounded outlet to exist includes,
but is not limited to, minor shock or tingling sensation to employees using the microwave.
b) Equipment: NA
¢) Location: Employee break area
d) Injury/Illness: The health effects of coming into contact with electricity through the ungrounded microwave could
reasonably be predicted to be a minor shock or tingling sensation which might require some hospitalization, or prevent an
employee from doing their normal job. (Medium Severity). There have been no reported instances at this facility of injuries
due to electrical hazards. The probability that an employee would be injured by being shocked is low because 1) aproximately

OSHA-1B/1B{Hprint(Rev. 9/93)




Page 2 s , _ Wed Feb 7, 2007 4:09pm
Planned Parenthood Health Systems, .. Inspection Nr. 3104¢ _22 Citation Nr. 01 Item/Group 001 (a)

4 employees regularly used the microwave or had easy access to it (worked near it), 2) the proximity was < 1 foot, 3) the
frequency was 2-6/wk, 4) the flooring was dry tile, and 5) there were no gripping conditions.
e) Measurements: Empioyer/employee interviews, photographs, and AC sensor.

photos 5 & 6

23. Empioyer Knowledge : Yes. The employer used the microwave and was responsible for ensuring that ail electrical equipment
in the facility was safe for employees to use. _

Z Add transaction

1ss.on| |

OSHA-1B/1BIHprint(Rev. 9/93)



C Department of Labor
wision of Occupational Safety an. _{ealth

Inspection Narrative

Wed Feb 7, 2007 3:29pm

|Planned Parenthood Health S stems, Inc.
. Corporation {Planned Parenthood

OSHA-1A(Rev. 6/93)




Page 2 Wed Feb 7, 2007 3:29pm
Planned Parenthood Health Systems, .. Inspection Nr.

OSHA-1(Rev. 6/93)



'C Department of Labor
vision of Occupational Safety ar.  lealth

Inspection Report

Wed Feb 7, 2007 3:2%9pm

0453720 0 T1837 E7715 310400122

Planned Parenthood Health Systems, Inc.
: 1(336) 768-2980

(336) 768-6599

_.i (336) 768-6599

000 Maplewood Ave #112
Winston-Salem, NC 27103-4002
3000 Maplewood Ave #112

Winston-Salem, NC 27103-4002

336) 768-2980

A. Corporation - E:

H. Programmed Planned |R

{A. Comprehensive Inspection
{Health Planning Guide/Manufacturing

12:44 02:45
12:45
01:15 03:00

OSHA-1(Rev. 6/93)




NC Department of Labor Inspection Number: 310400122
Division of Occupational Safety and Health Inspection Dates: 02/05/2007 - 02/05/2007
Issuance Date: 02/09/2007

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name; Planned Parenthood Health Systems, Inc.
Inspection Site: 3000 Maplewood Ave #112, Winston-Salem, NC 27103-0002

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: INONSerious

29 CFR 1910.157(e)(2): Portable fire extinguishers were not visually inspected at least monthly {Note: 1910.38 and 1910.157
(b)(1)/(b}(2) exemptions were not met): : :

a) hallway - an abc fire extinguisher was missing its monthly inspection tag,

b) Tecovery room - an abc fire extinguisher was missing its monthly inspection tag,

for the Director

«e | .zes | through 6 of this Ciwation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

CILaUml and Notification of Penalty Page 8 of 8 OSHA-2 (Rcv.



NC Department of Labor Inspection Number: 310400122
Division of Occupational Safety and Heaith Inspection Dates: 02/05/2007 - 02/05/2007
Issuance Date: 02/05/2007

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Planned Parenthood Health Systems, Inc.
Inspection Site: 3000 Maplewood Ave #112, Winston-Salem, NC 27103-0002

The alteged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may increase
the potential for injury resulting from an accident.

Citation I Item 1a Type of Violation: S€Erious

29 CFR 1910.304(f)(4): The path to ground from circuits, equipment, and enclosures was not permanent and
continuous:

a) employee break room - a 120 volt outlet, which supplied power to a microwave oven and two
coffee makers through a multi-outlet extension cord, had an open ground. :

Citation 1 Item 1b Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.305(g)(1)(iii)(A): Flexible cords or cables were used as a substitute for fixed wiring of a structure:

a) employee break room - a 120 volt microwave, which was plugged into an ungrounded extension cord, should
have been plugged ino a permanent outlet,

See pages 1 through 6 of this Ciration and Noufication of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 7 of 8 OSHA-2 (Rcv.




NC Department of Labor
‘Division of Occupational Safety and Health
4964 University Parkway, Stite 202
Winston-Salem, NC 27106

Phone: (336)776-4420 FAX: (336)767-3989

INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Planned Parenthood Health Systems, Inc.
Sammary of Penalties for Inspection Number 310400122

Citation 1, Serious = $ 188.00
Citation 2, Nonserious $ _0.00

Please remit payment prompily to Atin:” Budget - Collections, NC Department of Labor at 1101 Mail Service
Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1101, for the total amount of the uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your
check or money order pavable to: NC Department of Labor, OSHA Division. For payment by credit card,
complete the form provided. Please indicate OSHA ’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than full amount due, and wil! cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or endorsements

- do not exist.

Page J of 1



B & yno
work orbER #1 027253

4 . o p
Service Date:_ /7' /C 7
131 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE

Service Technician:——-
MORRISVILLE, NC 27560 ‘

Service Address: 7/?/":?"7/)&'/ f;/f'ﬂf//m .
/ toe /77Cii e wWye
A/ s W70 3

RE EXT]N_GUISHER_ SALES &. LERVICE m
- A Division of Commercial Services, Ing. ‘ e
mﬂl’lﬂ@lﬂs & SERVICE

REMIT PAYMENT TO:
FIRE EXTINGANSHER SALES & SERVICE

Asheboro, NC 336-629-1381/800-682-6856

Monroe, NC 704-821-1241/888-255-8539

Marrisvilie, NC (Home Gffice) 919-469-5168/800: 3478243
" Winston Salem, NC 336-724-6639/800-849-5019

Bill To:

Phone: ,/7 [é" j/ - 1;7 ‘7’ 3/} Contact Name: P.O#
5 - 7 -4 S5
4 | S-AFEM _|Ext Inspections/{A}SANMO} $5. 5713 5-SAFSSM | System Inspection $ $
Extinguisher Installations ) § Additional Agent Cylinder(s) $ 3
Refill (Pressurize) - “|$ 3 Labor; INSTALLATION 3 3
} | ssC |(Service Call) / (Call in) 5 525 A0 S-SC  |Service Call , $ $
S-H | Hydrotest-Low Pressure (5) $ § 5-H  |Hydrotest-Low Pressure (S) $ $
S-H | Hydrotest-High Pressure $ 3 S-H  |Hydrotest-High Presmure s ¥
S-6YR | Six Year Maintenance Tear Down $ ]
3234 |Pusible Links (360 deg.) $ [
Verification Collar 3 H 3235 Fusible Links (450 deg.) $ 3
N-PP  |Pull Pin $ ¥ 3236 Fusible Links (500 deg.) 3 3
Tamper Seals 3 ] Fusible Links (other) $ $
(DOT) / (Haz Mat) Labels $ $ 77695-1 |Teflon Blow Off Caps $ $
S-RC  |Recharge:2 172 b {ABC) (BC) $ 3 17452 |COZ Cartridge - 101-20 $ 3
S-RC  |Racharpe:5 Ib (ABC) (BC) (COZ)  [$ [ 12044  |CO2 Canridge - 101-30 $ $
S-RC  |Recharge:10 Ib (ABC) (BC) (CO2) |§ 3 73022 |Nitrogen Cartridge - Double Tank | § $
S-RC  |Recharge:15 Ib (ABC) (BC) (COZ)  |$ ) C02-6-1 |CO2 Cartridge (PCL) 3 3
S-RC | Recharge:20 Ib (ABC) (BC) (CO2) $ s Cartridge:Other $ $
SRC | Recharge:Clean Agent: $ 3 LT e )
S-RC [Recharge:Other $ 3 S-FA  |System Inspection & Test $ $
CO2 Hose Hom & Nozzle $ $ Smoke Detector Sensitivity Test $ H
Nozzle-Extinguisher $ $ S-5C  |Service Call $ $
Hose-Extinguisher $ ]
Band-Extinguisher b 3 Smoke Detector $ $
Gauge 3 $ | Heat Detector-Rate of Rise-Fixed  [§ $
Wall Hook $ 3 | Manual Pull Station $ $
Vehicle Bracket 3 s Standby Battery 5 $
Valve Stem 5 s el ;
Halon / Haiotron # 1b. M H : $ $
O-Ring $ s | $ s
Halon Recizim / Recover $ $ $
) B 3 $
$ L5 3 3
$ $ H 3
3 $ ) 3 -
$ 3 S 3
3 $ 3 3
Visa M/C AMEX Expiration Date:
iy Db e
Card# Approvalj Total Labor: $ L LA
s I
_ . Total Parts*: $ L AR
Customer Signature: —_ *Saies Tax: § '7 {:j
Customer Signature confirms all and services listed have been tjfr_ped’to Etﬁstomer. . A
: initial Here to Indicate Your Approval to Set Up Regular Maintenance Sarvice Scheclule, FOTAL: § - 22 < 55
Terms: Net 3¢ - Any Delinguent Monies Will be Assessed a 1.5% Monthly Penalty & THANKS FOR YOUR BUSINESS!!

Any Other Costs Associmed with Coliection of Overdue Money.



Servants Electric -

Office: (336) 924-9375

cel: N

Account/Location of Service:
Planned Parenthood

3000 Maplewood Ave Suite 112
W nston-Salem NC 27103

The following repair was made on February 15, 2007: Ground wire installed to 120V
outlet located in employee break room.

Service Technician




